87B-036-12 Saint Philip’s Episcopal Chapel Site and Cemetery
16205 St. Phillips Road

Aquasco
This was the first of two Episcopal chapels built for African-Americans in Prince George’s County.

The frame chapel constructed on the site c. 1880 was destroyed by fire in November 1976. The
chapel stood near the southern boundary of the property. At the southwestern corner of the parking
area stands the bellcote and bell which survived the 1976 fire. There are approximately 108 marked
graves and an unknown number of unmarked graves in the cemetery, which is still active.



